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McGILL UNIVERSITY 

MONTREAL.
' A

URSAR’S OFFICE.SECRE'

Dear Mr. Beatty:~

FOREST PRODUCTSLABORATORIES.

I enclose copy of a letter addressed 

to the Principal by the Hon. Charles Stewart, which I 

think probably needs immediate attention.

In view of the attitude taken by the 

Board of Governors at its last meeting in regard to this 

matter, being such as to indicate that they would like 

to see these Laboratories remain connected with Mo Grill,
I thought that possibly you might be willing to say at 

this time that the University was prepared to furnish 

proper accommodation for them.

I have written to Mr. Stewart today 

acknowledging receipt of his letter and stating that he 

might expect to hear from you in the course of a few days.

Mr. Lawrence's estimate for the cost of 

furnishing the accommodation in question has been held up 

pending the return of the Government Superintendent here.

E. W. Beatty, Esq.,
President, Canadian Pacific Railway, 
Montreal.
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